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Ruth Nettles O%Ulcr4 
From: AI Taylor [AI Taylor@bbrslaw.com] 

Sent: 

To: Ruth Nettles 

Subject: Address of 

Wednesday, June 11,2008 9.1 1 AM 

The address for Ms. Torain should be as follows: 

Karin S. Torain 
Legal Counsel 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc 
Suite 400 
1101 Skokie Boulevard 
Northbrook, IL 60062 
K S T o r a i n ~ ~ p o t a s h c o ~ . c o i ~  
(847) 849-4291 

Thank you for your help with this matter 

F AlvinTaylor 

1025 Thomas Jefferson St, N.W 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washmgton, DC 20007 
202-342-0800 
Fax. 202-342-0807 
ataglo1,dbbrslaw.com 

BRICKFIELD BURCHETTE RITTS & STONE, PC 

DISTRIBUTION: 

611 112008 



Dorothy Menasco Q"4 
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 
To: 'Costello. Jeanne' 
cc: 
Subject: FW: Filing Docket 080149 

Attachments: 

Thursday, July 10, 2008 3:08 PM 

Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Brubaker; Keino Young; Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles 

Docket 080149 PEPS Responses Staffs 1st Req for Prod Nos. I-7.pdf 

Docket 080149 
iF's Responses 

Ms. Costello, 

FF'SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
- AdmlnktraUve~PiarUea-~umw 

DISTRIBUTION: - 
DOCUMENT NO.X,~WL- w 

We are in receipt of your responses to staffs 1st request for PODS (Nos. 1-7). Please be advised that responses 
to discovery should not be filed with the Division of the Commission Clerk. They should be sent directly to the 
PSC attorney. We require only a certificate of service of responses or a notice of service for the docket file. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be eligible for electronic filing. 

For further information on what documents are eligible for e-filing, please see e-filing requirements on the PSC 
website: 

http://www. floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 

Please call our office if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
FPSC 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-41 3-6330 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Costello, Jeanne [mailto:JCostello@CarltonFields.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 10,2008 1:00 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Jennifer Brubaker; Keino Young; burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us; jbrevv@bbrslaw.com; 
KSTorain@potashcorp.com; john.bumett@pgnmail.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; Tibbetts, Arlene; Stright, 
Lisa; Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne 
Subject: Filing Docket 080149 

<<Docket 080149 PEF's Responses Staffs 1st Req for Prod Nos. 1-7.pdfi> Electronic Filing and e-service 
Docket 080149: PEF's Responses to Staffs First Request for Production of Documents, (Nos. 1-7) 

Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Jeanne Costello on behalf of Dianne M. Triplett Carlton Fields 
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000 
Tampa, FL 33607 
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Email: dtriplett@carltonfieIds.com 
Direct Dial: (813) 229-4145 
Fax: (813) 229-4133 
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Clara Leider 

From: Minimushomines@aol.com 

Sent: 

To : Records Clerk 

cc: JanKArtist@aol.com 

Subject: Listing as an interested person. 

Friday, March 28, 2008 10:16 AM 

Dear Florida Public Service Commission Clerk, 

Please list me in the interested persons category on The Progress Energy Nuclear power 

plant dockets 080148 and 080149. 

Thank You, 
Bob Krasowski 
1086 Michigan Ave. 
Naples FI. 34103 
Minimushomines@aol.com 
239-963-6285 

- ._ . - .  .. 

Create a Home Theater Like the Pros. Watch the vidco on-AOL Home. 
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